
FILED 4/10/2024 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 01753-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 10, 2024 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Ryan Sandy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel RP.f 

20220133-EI - Application for authority to issue and sell securities during calendar 
years 2023 and 2024, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., 
by Florida Power & Light Company and Florida City Gas. 

Staff recommends that Confidential Document Number 01382-2024 (Florida Power & Light 
Company materials filed in exhibits to the 2023 consummation report), filed March 29, 2024, in 
the above referenced docket file should be returned to the source at this time. 

If you have any questions, please contact me by phone at (850) 413-6856 or by email at 
rsandy@psc.state .fl.us. 
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